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midland-environmental.ie

13™ June 2005

Licensing Unit,
Office of Licensing & Guidance,
Environmental Protection Agency,

Headquarters,
PO Box 3000,
Johnstown Castle Estate,
County Wexford
214-1
. Re: Response to Letter of 27" January 2005

Dear Sir or Madam:

I refer to your letter of the 27" January 2005 regardin. Fed O’Donoghue & Sons Ltd,
Knockpogue, Waterfall, Co. Cork. Please find enclosgd an original and three copies of
the response to these queries. Also find enclgségzﬁ cheque for €10,000 to cover the
application to the agency for recovery actlvmoeé’@h site.

Should you have any further queries p@g@ %fon ’t hesitate to contact me at 087-2283771

or at 0502-36262. 09 &
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.~ Waste Management Consultant (BSc Environmental Science)

Midland Environmental Services Ltd
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